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M E M O R A N D U M 
TO: Shireen McSpadden, Executive Director, Department of Homelessness 

and Supportive Housing 
Greg Wagner, City Controller, Office of the Controller 
Carmen Chu, City Administrator, Office of the City Administrator 

FROM: Monique Crayton, Assistant Clerk, Public Safety and Neighborhood 
Services Committee, Board of Supervisors 

DATE:  March 11, 2025 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee has 
received the following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Stephen Sherrill on 
March 4, 2025: 

File No.  250220 

Hearing to examine the current contracting processes of the Department of 
Homelessness and Supportive Housing (HSH) and focus on contracting 
provisions that measure performance metrics and targets for all current 
contractors under HSH; and requesting HSH, Controller's Office, and City 
Administrator to report. 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102. 






